Flournoy Union
Elementary School District

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd. Flournoy, CA 96029 www flournoyschaool org 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, April 14, 2020

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence,
responsible citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE: Tuesday, April 14, 2020
TYPE: Regular Board Meeting

LOCATION: This meeting will be conducted via web conference. To participate in the live
meeting, click on the link below.

Join Zoom Meeting
https:/lus04web.zoom.us/j/145942133?pwd=ZVIJejd1Zk1qUjYrNGwraWxGcUxRQT09

Meeting ID: 145 942 133
Password: 4xiof6

POSTED: 04/10/2020 Flournoy School, Flournoy Store and Paskenta Store

1. PUBLIC MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDING OFFICER , at p.m.
Roll call
Patrick Archer
Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin
Tyson Carter
Vacancy
Sara Valoroso

PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO AGENDA
QUESTIONS and COMMENTS to address the Board during the meeting may be sent to:

mflournoy@flournoyschool.org

The Flournoy Elementary School District Board of Education welcomes you to this meeting and
invites you to participate in matters before the Board.

Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items, (below). Any person wishing to speak to any item on the Closed
Session Agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation.

Comments from the Floor: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item not on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation. No action may be taken at this meeting on items addressed

during these comments.

Comments on Agenda Items: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation.

2. CLOSED SESSION None




10.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Recognize staff present: Lane Bates, Superintendent
Rachel Davis, Teacher
Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager
Amanda Taylor, Teacher
Cody Weston, Custodian
Mei Vance, Instructional Aide
Erin Murphy, Instructional Aide
Maria Hererra

TEE T

ADOPTION OF AGENDA / / /.
Motion/Second Aves/Noes fAbstain
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF: Tuesday, March 10, 2020
/. /. /

Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes _/Abstain

COMMENTS
1 From members of the Board of Education
2. From the Superintendent and Business Manager
3. From the Staff/Teachers

GENERAL FUNCTION CONSENT ITEMS (Attachments)
1. Bills and warrants for March

2. MOUs/Agreements: None /. / /.
Motion/Second Aye/Noes /Abstain

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  (Attachments)
1. Consider approval of Superintendent/Principal/Teacher, Rachel Davis Contract of
Employment for the 2020/21 School Year. / / /
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes /Abstain
2. Consider approval of the Budget/LCAP Hearing Planning Form.
/. /. /.
Motion/Second Aye/Noes _/Abstain
3. Review and approve the quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints Ed Code
35186(d) for April 2020 /. / /.
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain
4, Discussion only, #16 on the School Lapsation Checklist, the School Closure form was
signed by Superintendent, Lane Bates and submitted to TCDE on March 24th.

5. Information only: Approval letter from TCDE regarding 2019-2020 2nd Interim Budget
Report.

6. Discuss and approve the school calendar for the 2020-21 School year.

/ /. /.
Motion/Second Aye/Noes _/Abstain

ANNOUNCEMENTS NONE




11.

12,

DISCUSSION ON NEXT BOARD MEETING

1.  Next meeting date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 6:15 p.m.
2. Possible items for action/discussion

e Offer contracts to staff for next year
® Resolution for Year End Closing
e Updated Policies

FURTHER COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2 From the Superintendent Adjournment at

p.m.



L.

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd.

) Flournoy, CA 96029

Flournoy Union www.flournoyschool.org
Elementary School District 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

FLOURNO

L ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MINUTES OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
FLOURNOY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence, responsible
citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 at 6:15 p.m.
TYPE OF MEETING: Regular Board Meeting
PLACE: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sara Valoroso, Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin, Tyson Carter, Patrick Archer
MEMBERS ABSENT: Andrew Meredith
RECOGNIZED STAFF: Lane Bates, Melinda Flournoy, Rachel Davis

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Roll Call

Board President Sara Valoroso called meeting to order at 6:14 p.m.
2. Closed Session None

3. Public comment pertaining to agenda None

4. Pledge of Allegiance

Board President Sara Valoroso led the Pledge of Allegiance.

5. Adoption of Agenda

On motion by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin and second by Tyson Carter, the agenda was approved. Ave: 4

6. Approval of Minutes from the meeting of: Tuesday, February 11, 2020

On motion by Tyson Carter and second by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin, the minutes were approved. Aye: 4

7. Comments:

A. From members of the Board of Education: None
B. From the Superintendent None
C. From the Staff/Teachers: None
8. Donations and Gifts to the District: None

9. General Function Consent Items:

On Motion by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin and second by Tyson Carter, the monthly bills, warrants were approved.
Aye:4




10. Discussion/Action Iltems — New Business

1

Superintendent Lane Bates will issue the Certificate of Appointment and Oath of Office for Patrick
Archer.

Discuss and Approval of the 2019-20 2" Interim Report
On motion by Cathy Tobin-Bjornastad and second by Tyson Carter the board approved the 2019-20 2"¢
Interim Report. Aye: 4

Consider approval of the 2019 Comprehensive School Safety Plan SB 187.

On motion by Cathy Tobin-Bjornastad and second by Tyson Carter the board approved the 2019
Comprehensive School Safety Plan SB 187. Aye: 4

Discussion only update regarding Elkins Elementary School Lapsation.
Superintendent, Lane Bates advised status of Lapsation.

Discussion only update regarding LCAP update and new template.

11. Announcements

® Sunday, March 8 - Daylight Saving Time Starts

* Friday, March 13 - NO SCHOOL for Students, Teacher Work Day

e Thursday, March 19th - ACSA All Star Student Luncheon. Congratulations Kaycee Murphy

* Tuesday, March 31st - K-4 grade field trip Patricia Newman Author Visit at the Red Bluff State
Theater.

e April 10-17 - NO SCHOOL Spring Break

12. Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at _6:49 p.m. on motion by Sara Valoroso

Flournoy Union Elementary School District |
Meeting of the Board of Education I



Wd9L L 0202
9 1dv (806AONMNOT4N) AONYNOT4 YANITIW 104 pejessuas 1P1381g [ooyas Aouinoid - g6
"1 10| ebeg ‘panocidde eq sxoeyn Buipsosaid
3dVOS3 U3 Jey) POPUSLULICORI S1}| "S83)SNI L JO pleag 8y} JO UOJBZLOLINE PUE AJII0d S1OASI SY) UM S2UBPIOODE Ul panss] Usaq eAey sydauy) Buipasaid ay |

£6'288°9 (Junowy %93y2) 19N
00" Anngert xe| predun sse
£6°/88'9 oL SH99YJ J0 Jaquunn [ejo|
00'889'¢ L NHHL-SSVYd/LNVHHYM 9.
G8'£96 c AJY 23dS VId3134v0 el
80°9€Z'2 8 2ENER] L0
jJunowy pasuadxg Juno Yo9yn uonduoasaqg puny
desay pung
£6°.88°9 1] $323YD jo Jaquinp [ejo |
Go'eee’L G559 [en} ‘82110 @ ssepo ‘salddns ‘pooy 8jed 00LP-EL
08°59 [9n} ‘@210 @ sse|o ‘saljddns ‘pooy 8jed NOEF-EL
0EELS 19N} ‘9210 g SSEO ‘sayddns ‘pooj 88D 00EP-10 jueg sn 020Z/LL/ED 62166107
00889'c 0089 swniwaid AJyUoN £556-9/
oozie swinjwald A|Yuop Z556-9./
00'cr8 swiniwaid AlYIUoW ZzG56-9.2
009952 swinjwald AYuol €156-92 OISOL 0c20Z/LL/g0 82166107
00°'66 sa0lAI8g JojesadQ S8l Z0SS-LO J3)Ing "Ad I1°_YSIN  0202/L L/IED 12166107
85099 Ayoos|3 £065-10 0D JUl28|3 @ SBD JUIded  0Z0Z/LL/S0 9¢16610¥
0S'€ve SayduNT oy NN 00LP-EL ‘poid Aneq Bunnguisia ‘W 0202/1L/€0 G2le6L0Y
€G5°LET abeqle9 9055-10 S)SeM ULl 0202/LL/E0 veciesloy
L v¥S Jauo] ‘asesT J81do) 009G-L0 "ou| swajsAg ssauisng [)se0D  0Z0Z/L L/ £CLB6L0Y
09°8L Bunonuop Jsrepn Bunjuug zoss-10 "ou| ‘AiojelogeT diseg  0zZ0Z/L L/ED 2CLe6L0Y
SP'8L auoyd L065-10 BUEeD/1RLY 0Z0Z/LL/E0 LZ1L661L0%
06°'€E abesyiy Alenigad z0zs-10 BlolI8H eUBlN  (020Z/LL/ED 0CLe6L01
junowy junowy Jusawiwon irgo-ad ajeq JaquinN
M RET,) pasuadxg 30 19paQ 2y} o) Aed ¥osyso ¥oayo

0202/1.€/£0 UbnoJy3 0Z02Z/1L0/S0 PAIRQ SHO2YD

Joday pieog pzlLAedbay



Q.2

Budget/LCAP Hearing Planning Form

Flournoy El t School District
Name of District: urnoy Elementary School Distric

All Districts in Tehama County are required to adopt its final budget before July 1 of each
year and then revise that budget within 45 days after the state budget passes, for any
significant changes. Although the revisions must be made known at a public meeting,
the only public hearing requirement is for the initial budget and the Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP).

Pursuant to Ed. Codes 42103, 42127 and 52062, each school district's governing board
shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget and the LCAP during which any
member of the public may appear and be heard. The public hearing shall be held not
less than three working days following the availability of the proposed budget and LCAP
for public inspection. The County Superintendent of Schools shall publish the date and
location at which the proposed budget and LCAP may be inspected by the public as
well as the date, time, and location of the public hearing of the proposed budget and
LCAP. One legal notice will appear in the Red Bluff Daily News or the Corning Observer.

Public Inspection

Date(s) of Inspection: Thursday, June 4, 2020

This date must be at least 3 working days before the
public hearing (do not count the date of the public
hearing or Saturdays or Sundays, when calculating this

date).
Address: 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029
Location: Flournoy Elementary School
Specify district office, business office, or other location,
room # etc.
Time: | 9:00am-3:00pm | [ ] AM [ Ipm

Public Hearing

Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020
Address: 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029
Location: Flournoy Elementary School

Specify room #, board room library etc.

Time: 6:15 | L] Am | v ] PMm

Public Adoption

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2020
This date must be at least one day after the public
hearing.
Address: 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029
Location: Flournoy Elementary School

Specify room #, board room library etc.

Time: 6:15 [] Am [v]PMm




1>

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement
Education Code 35186(d)

District: Flournoy Union Elementary School

Person completing this form: Melinda Flournoy Title: Business Manager
Quarterly Report Submission Date: € January 2020
(check one) )é April 2020

€ July 2020

€ October 2020
Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: Tuesday,
April 14, 2020

Please check the box that applies:

){’ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above,

€ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.
General Subject Total # of # Resolved # Unresolved
Area Complaints

Textbooks and
Instructional
Materials
(Williams Lawsuit) 0

Teacher Vacancy
or Misassignment
(Wiliams Lawsuit) 0

Facilities Conditions 0
(Williams Lawsuit)

CAHSEE Intensive
Instruction and
Services
(Valenzuela 0

Lawsuit)

TOTALS O O O

Print Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent Date




Q5

Richard DuVarney
Tehama County
Superintendent of
Schools

Tehama County
%,/ Department of Education

1135 Lincoln Street Red Bluff CA 94080 | 530.527.5811 | www.tehamaschools.org

April 7, 2020

Lane Bates, District Superintendent
Board of Trustees
Flournoy Union Elementary School District

RE: Approval of 2019/2020 2nd Interim Budget Report

We would like to thank you for your fimely submission of the 2019/2020 2nd Interim report.
Our office has completed its review in compliance with the provisions of Education Code
42131(a) (2). The Code requires the County Superintendent to approve or disapprove
Interim Reports after:

Examining the report to determine whether it complies with the standards
and criteria established pursuant to Section 33127.

Determining whether the adopted budget will allow the district to meet its
financial obligations during the fiscal year and is consistent with a financial
plan that will enable the district to satisfy its multi-year financial
commitments.

Based on our review, the 2nd Interim Budget Report has been approved.

Additional changes, including attendance, new state programs, and the Governor's
proposed 2020/2021 budget will be addressed as more solid information becomes
avdilable. A complete listing of any technical corrections and recommendations has
been sent directly to the chief business official.

Multi-Year Projections

Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Newsom's 2020/21 budget proposal provided
a little relief with a proposed increase to serve students with disabilities; however, the
budget provided little discretion for districts to expand locally. With a proposed COLA of
2.29%. down from the projection of 3% at Budget Adoption, districts would be struggling to
cover the costs associated with step and column, minimum wage, STRS and PERS
contributions and other increases to utilities and services based on the consumer price
index. In our current situation with the COVID-19 pandemic, this brings much uncertainty
to what the May Revise will look like as we will expect a 0% COLA in the proposal which
would only exacerbate this situation. We continue to remind you that each LEA faces its
own particular set of financial risk factors based on current reserve levels, enrollment
trends, bargaining agreements, degree of revenue volatility and various other local and
statewide factors. LEAs should plan for the aforementioned costs as we enter an
economic downturn highly impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic.



Lane Bates, District Superintendent
Board of Trustees

Flournoy Union Elementary School District
Page 2

Cash Flow

The district is projecting adequate cash balances at June 30; however, it is important to
closely monitor cash throughout the year to ensure that the actual cash balance at year
end will be sufficient.

Deficit Spending

The district’s budget reflects deficit spending in all three years of the unrestricted multi-year
projection as follows; ($65,562), ($66,627) and ($58,732). Years two and three include the
current COLA proposal and may be greatly impacted by a possible reduction to 0%. We
highly encourage the District to review the impact of a COLA decrease and have a
contingency plan in place to mitigate the possible reduction of the LCFF revenue.

The attached frend analysis of the 2 interim budget to prior year actuals is provided for
your assistance and will provide you with important comparative data for budgetary
consideration. The comparative data will highlight trends in revenue and expenditure
growth or decline, deficit spending patterns, and a final accounting for the ending fund
balance.

We would like to express our gratitude to you and your staff for your cooperation and
assistance during our financial reviews. If our office can be of further assistance, please
contact Debbie Towne at 530-528-7351.

Sincerely,

RICHARD DUVARNEY
Tehama County Superintendent of Schools

cc: Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager, Flournoy Union Elementary School District

Enclosure: Trend Analysis

Serving Students, Schools, and the Community
Antelope | Corning Elementary | Corning High | Elkins | Evergreen | Flournoy | Gerber | Kirkwood
Lassen View | Los Molinos | Red Bluff Elementary = Red Bluff High | Reeds Creek | Richfield



(rderaicli4

%EL L6 %L L6 %69°C01 %61¥01 %¥Lvé %0986 %EL'G6 %8501
0Z' 62 LL7E 0492 881z 6712 8567 ¥ 0g 9/'|E (0z/61 10y uoyssloid) vav z-.
0g Ge 9C 1z €T 0g rAS o€ juswyjoug §20 - s@Ig:
0$ 0$ 0% 765°€62$ 95¥'08% £r5'881% 120'1$ 0% 0626 pPajpudoiddoun/peubissouy
000'69% 000°£9% 000°£9% 000'99% 000'99% 000'59% gevv/Ts LEV'T6TS 68/6 AJUIDLSDUN DILUIOUODT JO) SAIDSD;
z65'75T$ r59°128$ 8r4'287$ 0% S0Z'061% 0% 0% 162°C$ 0876 Paubiss
0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0¢ 0946 POHIWLWIO?
000'1$ STAVARS 86/°G1% zo0's1$ 955°G1$ 8L7 1S L£9'7T$ /86°/% OF L6 ‘L LL6 PBAIBSRY/PaIDUSS,
2oupjpg pung Buipu3 jo sjuauodwo:
Z6S'vTES €L5'90¥S IvL'SIES 965'vLES L1T'TSES [A-TALTTAS 9¥1'00€S SL.'T0ES 9oupjog Buipu
0$ 0% juswiysnlpy yipny
7/5'90¥$ 97/'59¢$ 965 7/€$ FARATASI:) z87'89T% S 1'00€$ 712°Z0% 19g°cze$ aoupjpg Buluuibs:
786°185- LT8'0vS 058'8%- 848'TTS SE4°'c8S £98°'LES- 895'2S- 9v9'0ZS- 9dupjpg pund ul abupy;
£/8'6%- 904 /% 805°/$- 766'L$- C47'8%- 601°01%- 000'6$- £99'G%- sasf1/s921nos Buldupbuly Jay}0 |DjO
601°2/%- £es'gr$ e g c/e°0e$ 8TV 'T6$ IETAAS TANAA 667 1% 2suadxg g anusA3Yy K
(Aouaidyaq) ss22x
990'095$ 8C6'617$ G19'69¢$ 8T /TES 996'9zc$ Z8yr'L1¥$ QLT L/E$ £69'£9¢% sainjipuadx3 [pjo
/56'/8¥$ L97'897$ v/2'89¢$ 509'/5¢$ c6e'6117$ 8T/'568$ STOVALSVAS S glzszsed SNUBA3Y [D}O

0z/61 &1/81 gL/LL LL/91 9L/51 SL/vl vL/slL eL/TlL
waju| puz s|pN}OY s|jpnyoy s|jonyoy S1VNLOV S1IVNLOV SIVNLOV SIVNLOY

pajousay/pajoujsalun pung [pIauaD

pouysig jooyos Aipjuswajg uojun Aouinojd
sisA|buy puai]



